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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 8 May 2023 10:41 AM
To: 'Leong Lye Ping'
Subject: RE: GEG RE: V0058178  -  FW: Recovery Claim For MID20849 // Your Insured: 

GZ9242P// DOA: 24/05/2022
Attachments: DV_MID20849 LS Cleared.pdf

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Attached signed DV. 
 
Please assist to send your payment via internet banking. The bank details are as follow:  
  
1.       Account Name:  Permanent Secretary (Defence) / Accountant General 
2.       Bank Name:  United Overseas Bank   
3.       Bank Branch:  UOB Main   
4.       Account No:  101-367-9377 
  
Please indicate CY 22/MID20849/240522/0024 as the reference for payment details and update us after payment 
had been processed. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 

From: Leong Lye Ping <LeongLyePing@greateasterngeneral.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 4:01 PM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: GEG RE: V0058178 - FW: Recovery Claim For MID20849 // Your Insured: GZ9242P// DOA: 24/05/2022 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Hsiao Tong 
 
On a without prejudice basis, we agree to your offer of S$1,264.86 (all in, full and final) to close the matter. 
 
Enclose is our DV for your necessary action. 
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Thanks & Regards 
Leong Lye Ping 
Great Eastern General Insurance Limited 
200 Changi Road #05-01 | Great Eastern@Changi | Singapore 419734 
E: leonglyeping@greateasterngeneral.com 
greateasternlife.com | greateasterngeneral.com 
 

 
 
 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 28 February 2023 8:47 am 
To: Leong Lye Ping <LeongLyePing@greateasterngeneral.com> 
Subject: RE: GEG RE: V0058178 - FW: Recovery Claim For MID20849 // Your Insured: GZ9242P// DOA: 24/05/2022 
 
[External Email - Exercise caution before clicking on links and attachments.] 

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Please let us have your offer soon. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 11:04 AM 
To: Leong Lye Ping <LeongLyePing@greateasterngeneral.com> 
Subject: RE: GEG RE: V0058178 - FW: Recovery Claim For MID20849 // Your Insured: GZ9242P// DOA: 24/05/2022 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Please refer to the photo below for the damage sustained to MID vehicle. We regret to inform you that no after 
repair photos is available. 
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Please review and let us have your offer soon. Thanks. 
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

 

 
 
======================================  
============================================================ CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION: This email is 
only for the recipient named above and contains information which is private and confidential. If you have received 
this email in error, please inform the sender immediately by return email and delete this email without reading its 
contents or sending it to anyone. Great Eastern General Insurance Limited expressly disclaims liability for damages 
resulting from errors and omissions contained in the information in this email. Great Eastern General Insurance 
Limited is a member of the Great Eastern group of companies. 
============================================================  


